Sheryl Wolcott

From: Sheryl Wolcott

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 11:14 AM

To: DA_Attorneys

Subject: Mandatory all attorney training, Thursday Dec. 2, 2021 12:15 p.m. (Zoom)
Attachments: CSAMA4LADA pptx; Bio, Agenda, Flyer with link.docx

All Attorney Mandatory Training: Thursday, December 2, 2021, 12:15 pm - 1:15pm, viz Zoom. Please
mark your calendar.

We have an expert from the Los Angeles DA’s Office presenting, via Zoom:
Angela Brunson, Deputy District Attorney

Los Angeles District Attorney's Office

Cyber Crime Division

California Prosecutor Training: PC311 CSAM Offenses (Zoom presentation, approximately 1 hour)

This presentation discusses the online pandemic of child pornography. Topics include legal definitions, charging
considerations, risk assessments, and legal consequences regarding California Penal Code section 311 offenses. In
addition, resources will be made available to provide to defendants struggling with addiction issues involving the
internet, sex, masturbation, or pornography.

1. Attendance is mandatory unless you have been pre-approved by your supervisor to be out or are in
court. Please do not schedule victim or witness meetings, appointments, etc. during this time.

2. Hereis the Zoom link:

PC311 for SLO DA Office
Thursday, December 02, 2021 at 12:15pm (Pacific)

Join Zoom Meeting: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/3112878377

Meeting ID: 311 287 8377 (“311 BUSTERS”)
Passcode: Cyber

3. Attached is the handout materials for the presentation (Powerpoint), as well as the flyer which contains the
Zoom link, presentation summary, and presenter’s bio.

The San Luis Obispo County District Attorney’s Office is a State Bar of California
approved MCLE provider. This program qualifies for one (1) hour of MCLE credit.

Thanks
-Sheryl



Sheryl Wolcott

Chief Deputy District Attorney
San Luis Obispo County
1035 Palm Street

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408
(805) 781-5800

Our mission is to bring justice and safety to our community by aggressively and fairly prosecuting crime and protecting the
rights of crime victims.

Our mission is supported by our values: Integrity, Professionalism, Accountability, Communication, and Collaboration.

This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s) and no privileges are waived by virtue of mistaken transmission of this email. Unauthorized
reception, interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.



